From: Furdyna, Tim J.

To: FERGAS

Cc: Wochner, David L.; Robbins, Stuart B.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request to Update Service List: Texas LNG Brownsville LLC (15-62-LNG) [KLG-
USE_ACTIVEQ1.FID3312700]

Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:48:49 PM

Hello,

In response to DOE-FECM'’s recent efforts to update contact information in its dockets, below,
please find an updated physical address for Texas LNG Brownsville, LLC (Texas LNG) which will apply
to all Texas LNG personnel on the service list under Docket No. 15-62-LNG. In addition, we are
revising the Texas LNG personnel to be included on the official service list.

Texas LNG, LLC Address:
1001 McKinney

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77002

Service List Modifications
Texas LNG, LLC

Remove:

Viveck Chandra

Chief Executive Officer
700 Louisiana Street
Suite 3950

Houston TX 77002
u.s.

(713) 900-9021
vchandra@txIng.com

William Garner
Attorney

1000 Louisiana Street
Suite 1700

Houston TX 77002
u.S.

(713) 374-3500

garnerw@gtlaw.com

Add:

Adam Prestidge

Executive Vice President
Head of Business Affairs, LNG
Texas LNG Brownsville, LLC
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1001 McKinney
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77002
Tel: 646-630-0262

adam.prestidge@glenfarnecompanies.com

Oscar J. Lopez, P.E.

Regulatory & Permitting Director
Texas LNG Brownsville, LLC

1001 McKinney

Suite 600

Houston, TX 77002

Tel: 346-359-4682

oscar.lopez@aldermidstream.com

K&L Gates LLP

Add:

David L. Wochner

K&L Gates LLP

1601 K Street, NW
Suite 400

Washington, DC 20006
Tel: 202-778-9014

david.wochner@klgates.com

Timothy J. Furdyna
K&L Gates LLP

1601 K Street, NW
Suite 400

Washington, DC 20006
Tel: 202-778-9168

tim.furdyna@klgates.com

Stuart B. Robbins

K&L Gates LLP

1601 K Street, NW
Suite 400

Washington, DC 20006
Tel: 202-778-9148

stuart.robbins@klgates.com

Please let us know if you have any questions, or require anything additional. Thank you for your
attention this request.

Best,
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Tim Furdyna

Partner

K&L Gates LLP

1601 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: [202-778-9168]
Fax: [202-778-9100]
tim.furdyna@klgates.com

www.klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact me at Tim.Furdyna@klgates.com.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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